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MEMORANDUM  
 

To: MAS Membership 

 

From: Derrick Surrette, Executive Director 

Steve Gray, Director of Governmental Affairs  

 

Date: 1/8/2019 

 

Re: 2019 Regional Capitol Visit Dates/ Regional Elections for MAS Board of Directors 
& Committees 
 

 
On the day of your scheduled Capitol Visit, Supervisors will meet MAS staff in the lobby on the first 
floor of the Capitol by 9:00 a.m. to receive the day’s schedule and talking points.   
 
MAS will sponsor a luncheon for all participants and their legislators beginning at 11:45 a.m. at the 
MAS Office. There will also be a short business meeting at the MAS office during which elections for 
MAS Board of Directors, Nominating and Legislative Committees will be conducted.   

The MAS Office is located at 793 North President Street, Jackson, MS 39202.  

These visits are a great opportunity to strengthen our grassroot efforts and for county supervisors 
to speak to their legislator about county needs.  
 
 

  
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
    
 
 

 

 

Central PDD Tuesday, January 29 

East Central PDD Wednesday, January 30 
Golden Triangle PDD Tuesday, February 5 
North Central PDD Tuesday, February 12 
Southern PDD Wednesday, February 13 
Southwest PDD Wednesday, February 20 
North Delta PDD Wednesday, February 27 
South Delta PDD Thursday, March 7 
Three Rivers Tuesday, March 12 
Northeast PDD Wednesday, March 13 

http://www.mssupervisors.org/

